Trupti Dalvi

From: Chetan Bobade

Sent: 19 August 2024 12:41

To: Khushbu Verma; Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Ashish Nagar; Prakash Mistry

Subject: RE: MUM T1_IDLL.COM+CURRY KITCHEN_SIGNAGE

Attachments: Mumbai T1 - IDLIL.COM + CURRY KITCHEN_Signage BOQ.xIsx; Print File.rar

Hello Trupti & Khushbu,

As discussed please ignore the below mail and find attached final BOQ along with the print file for PR.

Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS
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From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 August 2024 12:29

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade
<chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: MUM T1_IDLI.COM+CURRY KITCHEN_SIGNAGE

Dear Trupti

Please provide status of the signage of Idli.com and Curry Kitchen.



Regards
Khushbu

From: Khushbu Verma

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 6:05 PM

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
PF enclosed signage BOQ of Idli.com and Curry Kitchen for Mumbai T1C food court. Kindly upload the same in safal.

Regards
Khushbu

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 5:38 PM

To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarjit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: MUM T1_IDLI.COM+CURRY KITCHEN_SIGNAGE

Hello Khushbu,

As discussed, attached is the revised BOQ and print file for the Mumbai T1 idli.com and Curry Kitchen.

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

Sent: 18 July 2024 12:21

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarjit Pani <samarijit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: MUM T1_IDLI.COM+CURRY KITCHEN_SIGNAGE

Dear Chetan
As discussed, please find below size of ACP boxing behind signage of Idli.com and Curry Kitchen at Mumbai T1C food court.

Ht. of ACP boxing behind signage of IDLI.COM is 780mm
Length is 3650mm

Ht. of ACP boxing behind signage of Curry Kitchen is 780mm
Length is 3650mm

Also share signage BOQ of KFC with same height.

Regards
Khushbu

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2024 9:19 PM

To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

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



Attached is the BOQ and print file for the Mumbai T1 idli.com and Curry Kitchen.

Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through foeod, since 1972
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From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 03 July 2024 15:32

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: MUM T1_IDLI.COM+CURRY KITCHEN_SIGNAGE

Dear Chetan

This is to inform you that we are doing minor renovation in existing outlet of Idli.com and Curry Kitchen at Mumbai T1 C food court. PF enclosed dimension of signage of
Idli.com and Curry Kitchen, please share signage BOQ of both the outlets at the ealiest.

Regards
Khushbu

From: Khushbu Verma

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 2:47 PM

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry




<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: MUM T2_TWC_SIGNAGE

Dear Chetan

Please find attached herewith detail of elevation and render of proposed outlet of Third Wave Coffee at Mumbai T2 SWP International.
Please share BOQ of same. Also note that artwork of signage is same as used in Lucknow T3.

Regards
Khushbu



